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1958:

1. To: Gray Barker
From: Bill Constantine—201 S. Gay—Knoxville 2, Tenn
Date: No Date
Pages: 4
Subject:
Note: 1 page is handwritten; last page is Small Size 14.6cm x 10.8cm

LETTER GROUP 1

2.

To: “Dear Sir”
From: G. Conway Esq.—Apt. 3—38 Oakburn Place—Willowdale--Ontario
Date: 07/07/1958
Pages: 5
Subject: Interested in reader’s opinion about recent sightings in Ontario
Note: Includes letters from Mrs. Ada Kimmett —Personal Accounts
05/04/1958—1 page
04/1958—3 pages

To: G. Conway Esq.—Apt. 3.—38 Oakburn Place—Willowdale, Ontario, Canada
From: Gray Barker

Date: 08/01/1958

Pages: 1

Subject: Account similar to recent Holly River Sighting, would like to use in The
Saucerian Bulletin

Note: Small Size 21cm x 10.2cm, Typed on Barker’s Personal Letterhead

LETTER GROUP 2

4.

To: Gray Barker

From: Mark Curilovic—943 Royal Rd—Cleveland 10, Ohio

Date: 01/08/1953

Pages: 1

Subject: 1954 Saucer Sighting Prediction, Fortean Literature, and etc.

To: Mark Curilovic—943 Royal Rd—Cleveland 10, Ohio

From: Gray Barker

Date: 01/27/1954

Pages: 1

Subject: “Miller’s group,” Charles Forte, Criswell, and “1944 ‘Lace’”
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6. To: Mr. Gray Barker—Box 2228—Clarksburg, West Virginia
From: Richard A. Cooklock, Librarian
Wisconsin State College—River Falls, Wisconsin
Date: 01/28/1958
Pages: 1
Subject: Thank you for information, interested in ordering books.
Note: Typed on Wisconsin State College Letterhead

***7. To: Gray Barker
From: Bill (Constantine?)—CASA DEL TORO—740 East Broadway—Louisville 2, Ky
Date: 06/10/1958
Pages: 2
Subject:
Note: Large Size cm x cm

LETTER GROUP 3

8. To: Mr. Gray Barker—Clarksburg, W. Va., U.S.A.
From: C.1.C.O.A.N.l.—Belo Horizonte, Minas Gerais, Brasil
Date: 08/1958
Pages: 1
Subject: Request for articles to publish in weekly newspaper column
Note: Large Size cm x cm, Includes typed transcript
Typed on CICOANI Letterhead.

9. To: Hulvio B. Alehio, Presidente—C.I.C.O.A.N.I.
Caixa Postal, 1675—Belo Horozonte—DBrasil
From: Gray Barker, THE SAUCERIAN BULLETIN
Date: 08/07/1958
Pages: 1
Subject: Declining sending articles to be published

10. To: Mr. Barker
From: Mattaline G. Crabtree—2105 Oak Glen Place—Los Angeles 39, Calif.
Date: 10/06/1958
Pages: 3
Subject: “permission to reproduce the manuscript ‘Phenomina of the Spheres’”
Note: Handwritten, Small Size 20.5cm x 12.5cm pages included.

11.  To: Gray Barker
From: Samuel J. Ciurca, Jr., Director
Date: 10/9/1958
Pages: 1
Subject: Have changed name of publications as requested, please send any new issues of the
Saucerian Bulletin, and a list of books available for puchase
Note: Handwritten postscript.
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LETTER GROUP 4

12.

13.

To: Gray

From: Bill (Constantine?)

Date: 11/03/1958

Pages: 1

Subject: General Saucer Correspondence

To: Bill (Constantine?)

From: Adolph Hitler(?)—Saucerian Publications—Box 2228, Clarksburg, W. Va.
Date: 11/5/1958

Pages: 1

Subject: Replyto 11/03 Letter

Note: Small Size 11cm x 21.5cm, Typed on Saucerian Publications Letterhead

LETTER GROUP 5

16.

14.

15.

To: Mrs. Mr. F. Crocker

From: Gray Barker—Saucerian Publications—Box 2228, Clarksburg, W. Va.
Date: 11/08/1958

Pages: 1

Subject: Order Confirmation for Menger’s Book

Note: Small Size 11cm x 19cm, Typed on Saucerian Publications Letterhead

To: Mr. Barker

From: Mrs. M. F. Crocker—12812 Castlegate Ave.—Compton 2, Calif.

Date: 11/04/1958

Pages: 1

Subject: Request for Saucerian Bulletin #19, “From Outer Space to You,” and
“They Knew Too Much About Flying Saucers”

Note: Small Size 15cm x 20.5cm.

To: Mr. Barker

From: Mattaline G. Crabtree—2105 Oak Glen Place—Los Angeles 39, Calif.

Date: 11/04/1958

Pages: 2

Subject: Interested why requested bulletins have not been set aside.

Note: Small Size 11.5cm x 9cm & 21cm x 13cm, Handwritten, Includes page of “saying
from ‘The Noor Zhan’”

17.

To: Gray Barker

From: M.A. Crabtree

Date: 10/17/1958

Pages: 3

Subject: Request for more copies of Saucerian Bulletin #19

Note: Included with letter is note “Real picture of an adept. Please Ret.” & 2 pictures
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LETTER GROUP 6
***18. To: Gray Barker
From: Bill Constantine, Head Devil and Fornicator—7587 Sorcery Boulevard—
Louisville, Kentucky
Date: N
Pages: 2
Subject:

***10. To: Gray Barker
From: Bill Constantine—736 E. Broadway—Louisville 2-Ky
Date:10/22/1958(?)
Pages: 2
Subject:
Note: Handwritten

**%20. To: Gray Barker
From: Petronious J. Gutbalm, Psychic Investigator, Inc.—Louisville, Ky.
Bill Constantine(?)
Date: No Date
Pages: 2
Subject:

21.  To: Gray Barker—Saucerian Publications—Box 2228—Clarksburg, W.Va.
From: Ernest Crug-866 Longwood Ave-Apt. 6—Bronx 59, New York City
Date: 11/11/1958
Pages: 2
Subject: Receipt for Saucerian Bulletin, and UFO sighting story. Notes Menger on the “Jack
Parr Show”
Note: Small Size 22cm x 15 cm, Handwritten

*XXD2. To: Gray Barker
From: Bill Constantine
Date: No Date
Pages: 2
Subject:
Note: Large Size

LETTER GROUP 7

23.  To: Gray Barker
From: Patrick Carroll—72-81 113th Street—Apt. 5SA—Forest Hills 75, N.Y.
Date: 10/23/1958
Pages: 1
Subject: Dissatisfied with quality of Barker’s shipping company—has had two
unplayable records delivered.—Please send a new record with fragile labels on
package.
Note: Small Size 20cm x 15cm



***25.

26.

27.

***28.
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24.  To: Patrick Carroll
From: Gray Barker—Saucerian Publications—Box 2228, Clarksburg, W.Va.
Date: 08/30/1958
Pages: 1
Subject: Shipping new record to you. Sorry for the delay.
Note: Small Size, Typed on Saucerian Publications Letterhead

To: Gray Barker
From: Bill Constantine
Date: 12/03/1958
Pages: 1
Subject:

To: Gray Barker

From: Jules Callman—321 W. 80" St—New York, N. Y.
Date: 12/03/1958

Pages: 1

Subject: Book Order for “They Live in the Sky”

Note: Handwritten, Small Size 14cm x 23cm

To: Saucerian Books—Department F-11—Box 2228—Clarksburg, W.Va.
From: Mrs. A. W. Childress—348 S. 16th Street—Philadelphia 2, Pa.
Date: 12/05/1958

Pages: 1

Subject: Book Order for “From Outer Space to You”

To: Gray Barker

From: Bill Constantine—736 East Broadway—Louisville 2, Ky
Date: 12/08/1958

Pages: 1

Subject:

LETTER GROUP 8

29.  To: Mattaline G. Crabtree—2105 Oak Glen Place—Los Angeles 39, Calif.
From: Gray Barker
Date: 10/02/1958
Pages: 1
Subject: Thank you for letter and manuscript.

30.  To: Gray Barker
From: Mattaline G. Crabtreee—2105 Oak Glen Place—Los Angeles 39, Calif.
Date: 09/22/1958
Pages: 1
Subject: Noor Zhan speaking about UFOs and Dr. Rampa’s, “The Third Eye”
Note: Handwritten, Small Size 21.5cm x 14cm.
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31. Manuscript “Phenomena of the Spheres ‘Flying Saucers’” Dictated by the Noor Zhan



